FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission ~
FROM: Commission Secretary’s Ofﬁ%)
DATE: November 3, 2016

SUBJECT: Comments on Draft AO 2016-12

(Citizen Super PAC)

Attached are late submitted comments received from Chris K.
Gober and Troy A. McCurry on behalf of Citizen Super PAC.

Attachment



> THEGOBERGROUP

Chris Gober
cg@gobergroup.com

Troy McCurry
tm@gobergroup.com

November 3, 2016
VIA EMAIL

Office of the Commission Secretary
Attn: Shawn Woodhead Werth
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463

Re:  Comments on Draft Advisory Opinion for Advisory Opinion Request 2016-12

Dear Ms. Werth:

We submit these comments on behalf of our client, Citizen Super PAC, to respond to
Draft Advisory Opinion C. This draft accurately reflects the facts of our request, and it is a
fair reading and application of Commission regulations. We appreciate the Commission'’s
consideration of this request and for allowing us to provide clarification of it during the
open meeting held on October 27th.

Sincerely,

= e

Chris K. Gober
Troy A. McCurry

www.GOBERGROUP.com
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Troy McCurry <tm@gobergroup.com>

Thu 11/3/2016 3:45 PM

To:ExternalCommissionSecretary <secretary@fec.gov>;

1 attachments (298 KB)

2016-11-3 CSP AC Comment 2.pdf;

Dear Ms. Werth:

Please find attached our comment on the latest draft our AOR.
Best,

Troy

Troy McCurry
Attorney | The Gober Group

tm@qgobergroup com | 202.417.3526

View mwv on2-noe B i printable PDF format here.
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